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M54 to M6 Link Road

From: Thomas, Will <Will.Thomas@shoosmiths.co.uk>
Sent: 17 November 2020 10:57
To: M54 to M6 Link Road
Cc: Cartledge, Anna
Subject: Our client: Nurton Developments (Hilton) Limited ("Nurton"). Your ref: TR010054
Attachments: TR010054-000681-TR010054 M54 to M6 Link Road - Notification of hearings to be 

held wc 8 December 2020 .pdf

Categories: Deadline, AO

Dear Sir / Madam 
  
I refer to the attached letter from the Examining Authority and my telephone call with Louise Evans yesterday.  
  
Nurton provided comments on the draft Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) to the Applicant on 28 October but 
has yet to hear back from the Applicant in response to those comments. Depending on the progress of discussions 
with the Applicant between now and the hearing dates on the issues identified in the draft SoCG, it might be that 
Nurton no longer wishes to attend or speak at any hearing. We shall keep you updated.  
  
However, in the interim and in accordance with procedural deadline 2, Nurton wishes to reserve the right to attend 
and speak at the following hearings: ISH1 (Biodiversity), ISH2 (Transport), ISH3 (Development Consent Order) and 
Compulsory Acquisition (CAH1).  
  
Details of who, on behalf of Nurton, will be speaking at any hearing will be provided closer to the relevant hearing 
date.  
  
Please can you acknowledge safe receipt of this email.  
  
Yours faithfully 
  
Kind regards 
  
Will Thomas 
Senior Associate 
  

 
  
03700 86 5039 UK direct dial 
+44 (0) 115 906 5039 Int. direct dial 
  
Follow us on LinkedIn  
View our latest legal updates on Twitter: @shoosmithslaw 
View news about Shoosmiths on Twitter: @shoosmiths 

www.shoosmiths.co.uk  
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Data protection regulations have changed. We’ll always treat your personal data with respect. For more information about how we use your personal data, 
please visit our updated Privacy Notice  
 
PLEASE BE AWARE OF THE INCREASE IN CYBERCRIME AND FRAUD. IF YOU RECEIVE AN EMAIL THAT APPEARS TO COME FROM 
SHOOSMITHS WHICH PROVIDES DIFFERENT BANK DETAILS OR INDICATES A CHANGE OF BANK DETAILS, IT IS UNLIKELY TO BE GENUINE. 
PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THE EMAIL OR ACT ON ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT BUT CONTACT US IMMEDIATELY TO CHECK THE 
ACCOUNT DETAILS. WE WILL NOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY IF YOU TRANSFER MONEY INTO AN INCORRECT ACCOUNT.  
 
Unless expressly stated to the contrary in the body of this email, nothing in this email or any chain or attachment creates or is intended to create 
a contract and the adding of the sender’s name is not a signature for the purposes of creating a contract.  
 
About Shoosmiths 
Shoosmiths is a trading name of Shoosmiths LLP and Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP.  
 
Shoosmiths LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC 374987) and is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority. Our professional rules can be found at https://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/standards-regulations/.  
 
Shoosmiths LLP is also recognised as a multi-national practice with the Law Society of Scotland under number 43932. The Law Society of Scotland 
regulates Scottish activities through its professional rules which can be found at https://www.lawscot.org.uk/members/rules-and-guidance/rules-and-
guidance/.  
 
Shoosmiths LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA). Our Firm Reference Number is FRN 707461. Details can be found on 
the Financial Services Register at https://register.fca.org.uk/.  
 
We use the word partner to refer to a member of Shoosmiths LLP, or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications 
or a non lawyer who has met the firm’s stringent promotion criteria. A list of members’ names together with a list of non members who are designated as 
partners, is available for inspection at our registered office at 100 Avebury Boulevard, Milton Keynes. MK9 1FH.  
 
Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Northern Ireland (number NC001384) and is authorised and regulated by the 
Law Society of Northern Ireland through its professional rules which can be found at http://www.lawsoc-ni.org/. Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP is an 
Appointed Representative of Shoosmiths LLP and a list of members is available at the registered office at 2nd Floor, 2-14 East Bridge Street, Belfast, BT1 
3NQ.  
 
The recipient of this email will at all times be dealing with Shoosmiths LLP unless it is clear from the context or specifically attributed to Shoosmiths (Northern 
Ireland) LLP.  
 
About this email 
This email is CONFIDENTIAL and LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action 
based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. Whilst 
Shoosmiths has taken reasonable steps to scan this email, it does not accept liability for any virus contained within it. 
Telephone calls may be recorded to comply with our regulatory requirements as well as for monitoring and training purposes. If you contact us by email you 
agree to us replying to the email address that you give us. You need to be aware that our reply may not be completely confidential if you share an email 
address at home or at work. Please be advised that we cannot guarantee the security of the information transmitted by email and therefore, if you do not wish 
to correspond by email, please write or telephone us instead.  
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Your Ref:  

Our Ref: TR010054 

Date: 10 November 2020 
 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning 

(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) – Rules 9 and 13 

 
Application by Highways England for an Order granting Development Consent 

for the M54 to M6 Link Road Project 

 

Notification of Hearings 
 

We write to advise you that the following Issue Specific and Compulsory Acquisition 

Hearings will be held during the week commencing 8 December 2020. 
 

The ExA is conscious of the continued threat of, and uncertainties around, COVID-19 

and the latest Government guidance and restrictions. Equally, the Government has 
made it clear that the consenting processes for national infrastructure projects should 

progress. Therefore, we have decided to hold these Hearings by virtual means, 

through Microsoft Teams1.  

 

Date Hearing Time Venue 

Tuesday 8 

December 2020 

Issue Specific Hearing 

on Biodiversity and 

Cultural Heritage (ISH1) 

 

 

Issue Specific Hearing 
on Traffic and Transport 

(ISH2) 

10:00 

Arrangements 

conference 

starts 09:30 

 

14:00 

Arrangements 

conference 

By virtual means 

 

 
1 Further information is available in Advice Note 8.6, available at: 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/advice-note-8-6-virtual-

examination-events/ 

 

 

National Infrastructure 

Planning 
Temple Quay House 

2 The Square 

Bristol, BS1 6PN 

Customer 

Services: 
E-mail: 

0303 444 5000 

 
M54toM6LinkRoad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/advice-note-8-6-virtual-examination-events/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/legislation-and-advice/advice-notes/advice-note-8-6-virtual-examination-events/
mailto:M54toM6LinkRoad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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starts at 

13:40 

Wednesday 9 

December 2020 

Issue Specific Hearing 

on the draft 
Development Consent 

Order (ISH3) 

10.00 

Arrangements 

conference 

starts 09:30 

Thursday 10 

December 2020 

Compulsory Acquisition 

Hearing (CAH1) 

Session 1: General 

considerations for or 
against Compulsory 

Acquisition and 

Temporary Possession 

Session 2: Individual 

Objections 

      10.00 

Arrangements 
conference 

starts 09:30 

 

Agendas for the Hearings will be published no later than five days in advance of the 
hearing dates, along with a list of documents that may be referred to at the Hearings.   

 

The actual agenda on the day of each Hearing may be subject to change at the 

discretion of the ExA.  
 

Reserved Hearing dates  

 
We intend to cover all necessary matters as set out above. However, notification is 

also made of reserved dates. These would be used only if any of the above hearings 

are disrupted by technical issues and/or run over. Participants for these hearings 
should ensure that they are available for all dates listed above and below. 

 

Date Hearing Time Venue 

Tuesday 15 

December 2020 

Issue Specific Hearings 

on Biodiversity, Cultural 

Heritage and/or Traffic 
and Transport (ISH1 

and/or ISH2 (cont’d)) if 

required  

10:00 

Arrangements 

conference 

starts 09:30 

By virtual means 

 Wednesday 16 

December 2020 

Issue Specific Hearing 

on the draft 
Development Consent 

Order (ISH3 (cont’d)) if 

required 

10.00 

Arrangements 
conference 

starts 09:30 

Thursday 17 

December 2020 

Compulsory Acquisition 

Hearing (CAH1 (cont’d)) 

if required  

10.00 

Arrangements 

conference 

starts 09:30 

 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
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Reserved Hearings that are not required may be cancelled in the banner on the 

Planning Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Planning website and no other notice is 

required. 
 

Arrangements Conference 

 
Invitees can join the Arrangements Conference using a joining link or telephone 

number that you will receive in a separate email shortly before the Hearings. This is 

solely for your use. Please join the Arrangements Conference at the appointed time 
shown above and wait until the Case Manager registers you, and then admits you to 

the Hearing. The Arrangements Conference allows procedures to be explained and 

enables the Hearing to start promptly.  

 
Participation at Hearings 

 

Due to the nature of these events, we can only accommodate participation on the day 
by those who register in advance with the Case Team, and numbers may need to be 

limited. As set out in the Examination Timetable annexed to our letters of 22 and 

29 October 2020, those Interested Parties who wish to speak at the hearing should 
notify the Case Team at the postal or email address above by Deadline 2 (Tuesday 

17 November 2020). We should be grateful if you would inform us if you plan to 

attend the hearing even if you do not wish to speak. It would also assist us if you 

could notify us of any special needs you may have (e.g. disabled access, hearing loop 
etc). Please ensure that you include your Interested Party reference number in your 

correspondence. 

 
Notification in respect of the above should be sent separately from any other 

written submission, and appropriately titled to allow the Planning Inspectorate to 

identify quickly which event the notification relates to. 
 

Notwithstanding this the ExA invites and particularly would like to hear from the 

following interested parties during the respective hearings: 

 

Issue Specific Hearings on Biodiversity and Cultural Heritage (ISH1) 

• The Applicant 

• Staffordshire County Council 
• South Staffordshire Council 

• Natural England 

• Historic Buildings and Monuments Commission for England (commonly known 

as Historic England) 
• Staffordshire Wildlife Trust 

• National Trust 

• Allow Limited 
• Nurton Developments (Hilton) Limited 

 

Issue Specific Hearings on Traffic and Transport (ISH2) 
• The Applicant 

• Staffordshire County Council 

• South Staffordshire Council 

• Hilton Parish Council 
• M6 Diesel 

• Councillor Robert Cope 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
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Issue Specific Hearing on the draft Development Consent Order (ISH3) 

• The Applicant 
• Staffordshire County Council 

• South Staffordshire Council 

• Cadent Gas Limited 
• National Grid Plc 

• South Staffordshire Water plc 

 
Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (CAH1) 

• The Applicant 

• Allow Limited 

• Nurton Developments (Hilton) Limited 
• Messrs I & A Simkin 

• Staffordshire County Council 

• South Staffordshire Council 
 

That a person or organisation has not been included on the above lists does not 

preclude representation at the respective hearings. In any event, those bodies and 
any other person who wishes to speak at any hearing should notify the Case Team by 

Deadline 2 (Tuesday 17 November 2020) as set out above of their participation. 

 

Procedure at Hearings  
 

The procedure to be followed at Hearings is set out in The Infrastructure Planning 

(Examination Procedure) Rules 20102. Any oral representations must be based on 
either the Relevant Representation or Written Representation made by the person by 

whom, or on whose behalf, the oral representations are made. 

 
The ExA is responsible for the oral questioning of a person giving evidence and the 

process affords very limited scope to allow cross-questioning between parties3.  

 

Our Examination will be principally undertaken through the exchange of written 
submissions, and the Examining Authority must decide whether a Hearing on a 

particular issue or topic is necessary. This decision is not connected to how relevant or 

important we consider an issue or topic to be. 
 

A full digital recording will be made available on the same web page as soon as 

possible after the close of the Hearing.   

 
Publicity for events 

 

In accordance with the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010, 
the Applicant should send copies of any newspaper notices advertising each event to 

the Case Team by Deadline 2.  

 
Accompanied Site Inspection (ASI) 

 

You will be aware of the on-going Covid-19 restrictions and the ExA is still considering 

how this may impact on the ability to carry out an ASI. However, the Applicant should 

 
2 Rule 14 
3 Rule 14(5) 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
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continue to explore gaining access to the site and neighbouring, non-public areas to 

prepare for the eventuality that an ASI does take place. We also request that the 

Applicant considers other, digital means of demonstrating these areas virtually online 
as a back-up should a physical site inspection not be possible.  

 

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate the case team using the details 
at the top of this letter. 

 

Yours faithfully 
 

Robert Jackson 
 

Lead Member of the Panel of Examining Inspectors  

 
 

 

 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/

	Nurtons
	TR010054-000681-TR010054 M54 to M6 Link Road - Notification of hearings to be held wc 8 December 2020 

